FILED DEC 03, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 06572-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Angela Charles

From: Selena Chambers
Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2014 4:44 PM
To: Carlotta Stauffer; CLK - Agenda Staff; Jim Dean; Elisabeth Draper; Braulio Baez; Lisa Harvey;

Apryl Lynn; Curt Kiser; Mary Anne Helton; Cindy Muir; Commissioners & Staffs; Suzanne
Brownless; Mark Futrell; Walter Clemence; Diana Marr; Jennifer Crawford

Cc: Kate Hamrick; Terri Fleming; Jacqueline Moore; Veronica Washington; Debra Betton
Subject: Late File Request for 130223-El
Attachments: Request for Change--130223-El FP&L Smart Meters.pdf

Good evening,
Attached is the approved request to late file 130223 for the upcoming Dec. 18 Agenda.

Thank you,

Solena Chambers

Executive Assistant to

Braulio Baez, Executive Director
Florida Public Service Commission
850.413.6053


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED DEC 03, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 06572-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


REQUEST FOR CHANGE
TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE

Request Date 12/3/2014 Requested by James Dean
Petition for Approval of
optional non-standard
meter rider by Florida
Power & Light
Conference Date 12/18/2014 Item No Docket No 130223-El Title Company

ACTION REQUESTED (see APM 2.11)

Defer Item to Conference Scheduled for (date)

Change Order of ltem or Take Up at Time Certain (state reason)

Withdraw ltem

Late Filed Recommendation (due no later than 3 p.m. on date approved for late filing). By noon on regular
filing date, provide an electronic copy of the front page of recommendation to the Clerk, as a place-holder.

KO O O

O File Revised Recommendation
O Add Item to Published Agenda (see s. 120.525, F.S.) — issue Addendum and provide Notice

Provide explanation: This is a post hearing recommendation and staff needs additional time to prepare the
recommendation. Staff is requesting an extention to file the recommendation |ate on Friday, December 5, 2014,

at 2 pm.

SIGNATURES

Technical @QWL b’\OﬂQ. Director %—/

!
Legal M General Counsel / //

>

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Approved IE/ Disapproved []  Signature Date |2/3 “1’-
¥
CHAIRMAN

Approved [] Disapproved [] Signature f/ Date /}/3//(—/

PSC/EXE-001 (Rev. 05/13) C:\Users\edraper\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\1JLVOS80\REQUEST

EAR ALTAMAT e





